
Links to other Health Related Web Sites 
 
Web Site Address Web Site Title Special Features 
http://digestive.niddk.nih.gov National Digestive Diseases 

Information Clearing House 
A-Z List of Topics 

http://familydoctor.org American Academy of Family 
Physicians 

Health Information 

http://health.nih.gov National Institutes of Health Health Topics A-Z 
http://healthlibrary.stanford.edu Stanford Health Library Diseases & Disorders 

under Health Information 
http://kidshealth.org Kids Health Sites for Parents, Kids, Teens 

http://medlineplus.gov National Library of Medicine Health Topics 
http://orthoinfo.aaos.org American Academy of 

Orthopedic Surgeons 
Patient Education 
Library 

http://www.4women.gov National Women’s Health 
Information Center 

Health Topics 

http://www.5aday.org Produce for Better Health 
Foundation 

Colors of Healthy Food 

http://www.aad.org American Academy of Dermatology Dermatology A-Z 
http://www.aafa.org Asthma And Allergy Foundation 

of America 
Asthma & Allergy 
Information 

http://www.aahperd.org American Alliance for Health, Physical 
Education, Recreation & Dance 

Alliance of five National 
Associations (5 web sites) 

http://www.aap.org American Academy of Pediatrics Children’s Health Topics
http://www.aboutjoints.com About Joints Information for Patients 
http://www.acefitness.org American Council on Exercise Exercise Library 
http://www.ada.org American Dental Association Oral Health Topics 
http://www.aicr.org American Institute for Cancer 

Research 
Diet and Cancer 
Prevention 

http://www.alz.org Alzheimer’s Association Alzheimer’s Disease Info 

http://www.americanheart.org American Heart Association Cholesterol Quiz, High Blood 
Pressure Quiz, Risk 
Assessment , Encyclopedia 

http://www.arthritis.org Arthritis Foundation Conditions & Treatment 
http://www.cancer.org American Cancer Society Cancer Information 
http://www.caregiver.org Family Caregiver Alliance Care giving Info & Advice
http://www.cdc.gov Centers for Disease Control And 

Prevention 
Health & Safety Topics 

http://www.dhhs.gov Department of Health and 
Human Services 

HHS Major Topics 

http://www.diabetes.org American Diabetes Association How to prevent or delay 
Diabetes 

http://www.drweil.com Andrew Weil, M.D. (Alternative 
Medicine) 

Ask Dr. Weil 

http://www.eatright.org American Dietetic Association Food & Nutrition Info 
http://www.fda.gov Food And Drug Administration Hot Topics 



http://www.gastro.org American Gastroenterological 
Association 

Patient Information 

http://www.glaucoma.org Glaucoma Research Foundation Glaucoma Facts & 
Statistics 

http://www.headaches.org National Headache Foundation Educational Resources 
http://www.healingwell.com Healing Well Diseases & Conditions 
http://www.heartcenteronline.com Heart Center Online Physician Prescribed 

Reading 
http://www.iamat.org International Association for 

Medical Assistance for Travelers 
Traveler’s Health Risks 

http://www.idahopotato.com Idaho Potato Commission Potato Information 
http://www.ific.org International Food Information 

Council Foundation 
Nutrition Information 

http://www.kidney.org National Kidney Foundation A to Z Health Guide 
http://www.lalecheleague.org La Leche League Breastfeeding Info 
http://www.longtermcareliving.com National Center for Assisted Living Long Term Care Info 
http://www.lungusa.org American Lung Association Respiratory Diseases 
http://www.mayoclinic.com Mayo Clinic Medical Information &

Tools for Healthy Living 
Diseases and conditions 

http://www.menopause.org North American Menopause 
Society 

Menopause Information 
under Consumers 

http://www.mypyramid.gov US Department of Agriculture 
Food Pyramid 

Dietary Guidelines 

http://www.nal.usda.gov US Department of Agriculture 
National Agricultural Library 

Food and Nutrition, 
Avian Flu Information 

http://www.nationaldairycouncil.org National Dairy Council Nutrition & Dairy Info 
http://www.nei.nih.gov National Eye Institute Vision & Disease Info 
http://www.nfid.org National Foundation for 

Infectious Diseases 
Infectious Disease Info 

http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov National Heart, Lung, and Blood 
Institute 

Diseases and Conditions 
Index 

http://www.nia.nih.gov National Institute on Aging Alzheimer Info 
http://www.niaid.nih.gov National Institute of Allergy And

Infectious Diseases 
Health & Science Topics

http://www.niams.nih.gov National Institute of Arthritis, 
Musculosketal & skin Diseases 

Health Topics  

http://www.nichd.nih.gov National Institute of  Child 
Health  & Human Development 

A to Z Health & Human 
Development Topics 

http://www.nihseniorhealth.gov NIH Senior Health Senior Health Topics 
http://www.nimh.nih.gov National Institute of Mental 

Health 
Mental Health Topics 
under Health Information 

http://www.ninds.nih.gov National Institute of 
Neurological Disorders & Stroke 

Disorder Index 

http://www.nlm.nih.gov National Library of Medicine Health Information 
http://www.painconnection.org National Pain Foundation Pain Information 
http://www.pdf.org Parkinson’s Disease Foundation Expert Resource Center 
http://www.pdrhealth.com PDR Health Drug Information 



 

http://www.pharmacyandyou.org American Pharmacists Association Various Information 
http://www.samhsa.gov Substance Abuse and Mental 

Health Services Administration 
I need Help with… 

http://www.sightandhearing.org Sight And Hearing Association Vision & Hearing Tests; 
Vision & Hearing Info 

http://www.sleepfoundation.org National Sleep Foundation Learn about Sleep 
http://www.strokeassociation.org American Stroke Association Dietary Guidelines 
http://www.surgeongeneral.gov Office of The Surgeon General Health & Human 

Services Information 
http://www.urologyhealth.org American Urological Association Adult Conditions for 

Men & Women 
http://www.vgr.org Vegetarian Resource Group Vegetarian Journal Online 
http://www.workinghearts.org Working Hearts Coalition For Women 


